

APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO
COUNTY BOARDS/COMMISSIONS AND COMMITTEES

Name of Board/Commission/Committee as listed on announcement:

Adult and Family Services Commission

Filing Period (as listed on the announcement):

Type of Member: Low-Income Sector

Incumbent? Yes No

Name: Last Baglietto

First: Nancy

Residence Address: (Must be a resident of Nevada County)

Mailing Address, if different from residence:

Address

Address

City

City

State

Zip Code

Supervisorial District 1 through 5

1

Home Phone with area code

Unlisted?

(Available from Election Office 265-1298)

Email Address

Work Phone with area code

Extension

Time(s) available to attend meetings (days, evenings, etc.)

Days and evenings; I believe the commission meets the second Tuesday of each month. I am available during that time.

Experience: A resume, or additional sheets, may be attached containing any information that would be helpful to the Board in evaluating your application.

Education/Employment Experience:

Master's in Social Work, San Jose State University 1994. Bachelor of Arts in Psychology, UC Davis 1987. Currently serve as the Executive Director/CEO of Foothill House of Hospitality DBA Hospitality House.

Community Experience and Affiliations:

Board Secretary for the Homeless Resource Council of the Sierras (HRCS) which is the Placer/Nevada County Continuum of Care. Active member of the Nevada County Coordinating Council (NCCC) and the Cultural Competency Committee within Nevada County Behavioral Health. Member of Grass Valley South Rotary Club.

Other County Boards, Commissions, or Committees on which you have served:

Attend MHSA Steering Committee meetings; Homeless Processes Improvement Group to address County-wide homeless issues; Health and Human Services Agency Community Partner Awards Selection Committee member

Other experience you feel would be helpful to the Board of Supervisors in making this appointment:

Served as an Advisory Committee Member for the Rainbow Community Center, Concord, CA. Please see attached resume for additional information.

References: Please list two references with telephone numbers:

I hereby certify that I am a registered voter in the State of California, County of Nevada, a citizen of the United States and will be at least 18 years of age at the time of the next election. I am not imprisoned or on parole for the conviction of a felony. I certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California, that the information on this application is true and correct.

I understand that assuming this public responsibility could result in public knowledge of my background and/or qualifications, including financial interests.

Applicants may be required by State Law and County Ordinance to file a financial disclosure statement as part of the appointment process. The form may be viewed in the Nevada County Clerk of the Board's office. An Oath of Office will be required upon appointment. I have reviewed the Financial Disclosure Statement requirement: Initial NSB

Signature: 

Date: 10/8/2018

Applications must be filed with: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors, County of Nevada, 950 Maidu Ave., Nevada City, CA. 95959-8617. This application is a public document.

Nancy S. Baglietto, MSW

Office: [REDACTED] Mobile: [REDACTED] Email: [REDACTED]

Professional Experience

Foothill House of Hospitality, Grass Valley, CA

2017 - present

Executive Director/CEO

- Lead Hospitality House in a manner that supports and guides the organization's mission as defined by the Board of Directors
- Inspire and implement programs that carry out the organization's mission and ensure relevancy
- Oversee a staff team of 34, supervising 6 direct reports and two business enterprises including Bread & Roses Thrift
- Engage public officials and staff as part of Hospitality House's public/private partnership agreement
- Serve as a proactive spokesperson for Hospitality House to the community, local government, press, key donors and stakeholders
- Initiate, convene, and facilitate community collaboration that directly addresses Hospitality House's role as the only provider of year-round emergency shelter services for homeless residents of Nevada County
- Initiate and engage collaboration with other service providers to help facilitate a coordinated network of services that enhance outcomes

Friends of the Alameda Animal Shelter (FAAS), Alameda CA

2015 - 2017

Executive Director

- Managed the day-to-day operations of the Alameda Animal Shelter; monitored and secured the agency's financial health
- Negotiated a contract to increase the shelter's annual city contract from \$300,000 to \$800,000
- Lead a staff team of twelve, supervising 4 direct reports and 5+ contract consultants; hired and coached staff, guiding performance through annual appraisals and regular feedback
- Regularly met with City Staff and Council as part of FAAS' public/private partnership agreement; managed contract to ensure contractual obligations were met
- Oversaw overall fundraising activities; grew signature event revenue by 25% in first year with FAAS
- Collaborated with animal welfare leaders throughout the Bay Area to initiate progressive policy change

Regional Parks Foundation in support of the East Bay Regional Park District, Oakland, CA

2002 - 2015

Director of Operations, Programs & Development

2011 - 2015

Development Director

2002 - 2010

- Served as the agency's functional Executive Director; managed the day-to-day operations of the Regional Parks Foundation (RPF), its annual operating budget, website, grant making and grant reporting, program and fund development efforts, and all contracts
- Managed and lead a lean, 4-member full-time staff team and nine consulting groups (of 16+ individual contractors) to meet target objectives
- Monitored the financial health of the RPF, supervising the Foundation's Controller and providing staff leadership to the RPF Board Finance Committee; manage revenue and expenses, implementing corrective action as needed; annual operating budgets varied between \$2.1 and \$2.4 million
- Directed and participated in the Foundation's strategic community partnerships; grew stakeholders from 25,000 to 95,000 in five years
- Secured approximately \$1.4 million in annual revenue in a typical year
- Staffed and supported RPF Board Committees including Executive, Governance, Finance, Planned Giving, and Strategic Planning, setting agendas, managing communications, and providing staff leadership

Legal Assistance for Seniors (LAS), Oakland, CA

2000 - 2002

Development Director

- Managed and directed all donor communications, including sponsorship and major gift solicitations, direct mail appeals, and acknowledgment letters; directed all grant activity

Nancy S. Baglietto, MSW

Office: [REDACTED] Mobile: [REDACTED] Email: [REDACTED]

- Wrote, edited, and produced quarterly newsletters, promotional materials, and annual reports, recognizing donors, highlighting community partnerships and programmatic achievements
- Built a donor database from the ground up
- Developed volunteer relations through recruitment, coordination, and recognition
- Planned and executed annual fundraising events in collaboration with a volunteer team

First Unitarian Church of Oakland, Oakland CA

1998 – 2000

Capital Campaign Director

- In collaboration with the Board, Executive staff, and a core volunteer team, implemented the capital campaign effort to raise the essential funds to restore the historic church structure
- Provided Board reports regarding campaign progress and strategic efforts
- Conducted face to face donor solicitations with appropriate volunteer and Board participation
- Managed all aspects of the organization's grant writing and reporting program
- Designed and implemented a comprehensive donor database system

Shelter Network of San Mateo County, San Mateo, CA

1989 - 1998

Independent Fundraising Consultant

1996 – 1998

Development Director

1994 – 1996

Development Assistant (*part-time while attending graduate school*)

1992 – 1993

Case Manager / Advocate

1989 – 1992

- Promoted to Development Director after graduate school, served on Executive Management Team to help raise over \$6 million in annual operating funds through government contracts, foundation and corporate grant writing, direct mail solicitations, major gifts, and large events
- Worked with the Board and Executive Management Team to craft a strategic plan for capacity building
- Served as the agency's unofficial volunteer coordinator until the responsibility could be funded
- Developed and managed a county-wide community-based referral system made up of many social service agencies for the purposes of improving service delivery for homeless families and individuals
- Prior to graduate school, worked as a Case Manager to provide counseling to and advocacy for homeless individuals. Regularly assumed the duties of the Program Director to fill staff vacancies

Education

San Jose State University, San Jose, CA

Master's in Social Work, 1994

University of California at Davis, Davis CA

Bachelor of Arts in Psychology, 1987

Affiliations, Service & Awards

- Member of Association of Fundraising Professionals (AFP), Golden Gate Chapter since 2002
- Served on the Rainbow Community Center Advisory Committee, Concord, CA 2004 - 2009
- East Bay Regional Park District Professional Merit Award for Communications and Leadership 2005
- Served on the Client Advisory Board for Blackbaud Analytics, now Target Analytics 2005 - 2007
- Co-presented at Blackbaud's National Conference on Philanthropy on the topic of custom modeling success for the small to mid-size non-profit 2007
- Served as the Development Chair for Lamorinda Sunrise Rotary Board of Directors, 2012 - 2013; current member of Grass Valley South Rotary, 2018 - present
- Board Secretary, Homeless Resource Council of the Sierra(s), January 2018 - present
- Serve on the Cultural Competency Committee for Nevada County Behavioral Health - present
- Serve on the Nevada County Coordinating Council and attend MHSA Steering Committee Meetings